

## **Thunder Mountain Board Meeting Saturday - June 8, 2019**

Meeting started at: 12:50 pm.

**Those in attendance were:** Jim Brown, Kermit Morrison, Fred Dreis, Kaleb Anderson, Mike Foley, Marilyn Everton, and Margee Beebe

- Jim thought that the Annual Meeting went well.
- The cleaning of the shed was smooth.
- Financial report was great. No comments were made about the dues being raised.

### **New Assignments of the Board:**

- President - Jim Brown
- Vice President - Mike Foley
- Secretary - Margee Beebe
- Water Master - Kaleb Anderson
- Roads - Kenny Cleaves
- Web Master - Marilyn (Boyd asked to Marilyn to assist him with the finances.)
- Gate Master - Kermit Morrison (Fred said he would assist Kermit with the gate.)
- Brush and Culverts - Fred and Kaleb.

*Boyd Purposed. Kermit 2nd it and all were in favor.*

*Motion Vote: unanimously passed*

### **New Assistant to the Board:**

- Mike Foley motioned to put Jason Wood as an assistant to the board. Margee 2nd it and all were in favor.

*Motion Vote: unanimously passed (Fred will talk to Jason.)*

### **Additional Motions:**

- It was brought up that we need more speed limit signs for Henderson Canyon.
- A culvert by the memorial garden is desperately needed.
  - Boyd Motioned that we spend the money as it is a problem. Fred 2nd it and all were in favor.

*Motion Vote: unanimously passed*

Kaleb will get the pipe and drop it off for Kit to install.

- Fred said that he was approached by a concerned landowner about a road that is at the end of Klamath that goes down into the valley.
  - It was discussed that Rebels own a lot at the end. He owns the property below. He connected the road to his property. It is a private road.
  
- Problems with snow mobile, cows, hunters and trespassers were discussed. What to do? If a hunter hunting from the road or on your property.
  - Please take down the license plate and get the information to fish and game.
  
- Mag Cloride and the Archibalds.
  - What is the agreement or contract that was made with them on the association paying the full bill?

Next Meeting will be August 10th at Jim's cabin. 10:00 am.

Meeting ended at 1:40 pm